Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Commissioners Daniel F. Aussem, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr.,

Edward V. Whitney, Dale F. Baxter and Mayor Robert M. Eschbach.

Absent: None.

Commissioner Baxter presented minutes of previous meeting.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, November 19, 2013, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of

November 22, 2013, in the amount of \$312,437.67, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of

December 3, 2013, showing expenses in the amount of \$241,461.85, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Ordinance.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that an Ordinance levying taxes in the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2013, and ending April 30, 2014, and authorizing the City Clerk of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, to certify to the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, the several amounts required to be raised by taxation for the corporate purposes of said City for said fiscal year, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Ordinance.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that an Ordinance abating the tax heretofore levied for the year 2013 to pay debt service on \$2.485 million dollars worth of taxable general obligation bonds from an alternate revenue source of the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, be passed and approved.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a sewer connection agreement between the City of Ottawa and Freddie Mac, regarding 201 Buchanan Street, which has been on file for public inspection since November 19, 2013, be adopted.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem awarded Bid.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that the Low Bid from Grand Rapids Enterprises in the amount of \$43,460.00 for the Flats demolition project, be accepted and paid from the Grant proceeds.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Whitney presented Report of Fire Chief.

Moved by Commissioner Whitney that the Report of Fire Chief, Jeffrey A. Newbury, for the month of November 2013, be received and placed on file.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Whitney presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Whitney that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and Northern Illinois Ambulance Billing Inc., be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Police Chief.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Police Chief, Brent A. Roalson, for the month of November 2013, be received and placed on file.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Registrar.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Registrar, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of November 2013, be received and placed on file.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Parking Administration.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Parking Administration Department showing fines collected of \$750.00, \$228.56 collected by CPI, and \$41.06 in meter coins, for the month of November 2013, be received and placed on file.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Whitney abstained.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Building Official.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Building Official, Michael J. Sutfin, for the month of November 2013, be received and placed on file.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that Ordinances amending Ordinance number 46-2013 which amended the Zoning Ordinance for property owned by Lewis and Monica Vavaroutsos, be passed and approved.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution requesting permission from the Illinois Department of Transportation to construct a commercial subdivision entrance onto Route 23 for Brookside Subdivision, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and Parsons Brinckerhoff Inc., regarding the Illinois Valley transportation study, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, November 18, 2013, considering the request for a conditional use permit for planned unit development for Heritage Harbor West Peninsula Unit #8 including preliminary plat approval, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission by incorporating the Staff Report and the conditional use permit be granted and preliminary plat be approved and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, November 25, 2013, considering the rezoning request from Jerry and Jeanne Domoleczny for property located at 1313 Chestnut Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the property be rezoned from Class "D-Commercial and Light Industrial" to Class "C-2 General Business District" and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Requests.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Requests for setback variances from Deb Baumgartner for 1978 LaSalle Street, Matt McAlpine for 1637 West Madison Street and Jarred Sheldon for 1519 West Madison Street, all be received and referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review and recommendation.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Proclamation.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Proclamation declaring Friday, December 13, 2013, as Freezin' for a Reezin' Day in the City of Ottawa, be adopted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of a redevelopment agreement between the City of Ottawa and Dewayne and

Pamela Cronkright for property located at 213-215 West Madison Street, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to recess.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council recess into Closed Session to discuss a matter of land acquisition.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council recessed at 7:20 p.m.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to reconvene.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council reconvene from Closed Session. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented motion to adjourn.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that this regular meeting be adjourned.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Shelly L. Munks, City Clerk